State of California Board of State and Community Corrections

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2023 AGENDA ITEM: K
TO: BSCC Chair and Members

FROM: Allison Ganter, Deputy Director, allison.ganter@bscc.ca.gov
SUBJECT: Local Detention Facilities Inspection Update: Information Only
Summary

This report is a regular update on the local detention facility inspections completed in the
2023/2024 Biennial Inspection Cycle and a summary of current outstanding items of
noncompliance.

Background

The 2023/2024 Biennial Inspection Cycle began on January 1, 2023, and will conclude on
December 31, 2024. BSCC staff continue to track the corrective action plan status of items
of noncompliance identified during inspections. We are on track to have all inspections
completed by the end of December.

The list of outstanding items of noncompliance at adult detention facilities during the
2023/2024 cycle can be found here:
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=4f9dd585796945d2806d39284b9d190a

The list of items of noncompliance for juvenile detention facilities is located here:
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=98032562aae146ed9b9d7102a46e8ble

There are no current items of noncompliance that require immediate attention (i.e., coded as
red in the above links), and staff is not recommending any formal action at this time. Items of
noncompliance that have been resolved are located at the bottom of each dashboard.

Recommendation/Action Needed
Information only.

Attachments
K-1: Outstanding Items of noncompliance: ADULT | JUVENILE
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